
Name and address of the applicant

Sandra Jones, Parish Clerk
Newburgh Parish Council
10 Priory Close
Burscough
Ormskirk
L40 7UY
newburgh.pc@btinternet.com



Blundell, Claire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Claire,

Parish Clerk < newburgh.pc@btinternet.com >
26 June 2018 16:16
Blundell, Claire
Subject: RE: Footpath Claim reference 804-491 Newburgh paths 33 and 40 to 39
and 34

I believe that you have corresponded in recent months with Rebecca Richardson regarding the above footpath
claim, which is due to be submitted to the Planning Inspectorate. Following a recent Parish Council election,
Rebecca is no longer serving on Newburgh Parish Council, so I would be grateful if you could amend your records
and ensure that any future correspondence regarding this matter is sent to me- my details are below.

Many thanks for your assistance. If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards

<;
Sandra Jones
Clerk to Newburgh Parish Council

Address:

Tel:
Email:

10 Priory Close
Burscough
Ormskirk
L40 7UY

01704 892520
newburgh.pc@btinternet.com

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged and/or
confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by return email and delete this email and
any attachments.
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